

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Certified copy of portion of proceedings, Meeting of November 3, 2020

ORDINANCE NO. _____

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT AMENDING SECTIONS 431-78 AND 431-79, RELATING TO PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN THE TRINIDAD AND SAMOA AREAS, OF CHAPTER 1 OF DIVISION 3 OF TITLE IV OF THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY CODE

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Humboldt ordains as follows:

SECTION 1. Sections 431-78 and 431-79 of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of Title IV of the Humboldt County Code are hereby amended as shown on the attached pages.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from the date of its passage. A summary shall be published at least five (5) days before the date set for adoption and again fifteen (15) days after passage of this ordinance. It shall be published once with the names of the Board of Supervisors voting for and against the ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation published in the County of Humboldt, State of California.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of November, 2020.

AYES: Supervisors-
NOES: Supervisors-
ABSENT: Supervisors-

Chair of the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Humboldt, State of California

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Kathy Hayes, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Humboldt

CHAPTER 1 PARKING ZONES

431-78. Parking on Ocean View Drive.

The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of Ocean View Drive (County Road No. 3P020) from Post Mile ~~0.000.236~~ to Post Mile ~~0.200.270~~ (P.K. ~~0.000.380~~ to P.K. ~~0.320.434~~). (Ord. 2578, § 1, 9/12/2017; Ord. 2633, § 3, 7/2/2019; Ord. _____, § _____, / /2020)

431-79. Parking on New Navy Base Road.

(a) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the east side of Navy Base Road (County Road No. F3K010) from Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile 4.642 (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. 7.471). (Ord. 2578, § 2, 9/12/2017; Ord. _____, § _____, / /2020)

(b) The parking of vehicles is hereby prohibited at all times on the west side of New Navy Base Road (County Road No. F3K010) from Post Mile 0.000 to Post Mile ~~1.4871.523~~ (P.K. 0.000 to P.K. ~~2.3932.451~~), Post Mile ~~1.5031.538~~ to Post Mile ~~1.6991.735~~ (P.K. ~~2.4192.475~~ to P.K. ~~2.7342.792~~), Post Mile ~~1.7221.752~~ to Post Mile ~~2.7582.473~~ (P.K. ~~2.7712.820~~ to P.K. ~~4.4393.980~~), Post Mile ~~2.8202.504~~ to Post Mile ~~3.0342.561~~ (P.K. ~~4.5384.030~~ to P.K. ~~4.8834.122~~), Post Mile ~~3.0502.570~~ to Post Mile ~~3.2762.715~~ (P.K. ~~4.9084.136~~ to P.K. ~~5.2724.369~~), Post Mile ~~3.2972.782~~ to Post Mile ~~3.4002.995~~ (P.K. ~~5.3064.477~~ to P.K. ~~5.4724.820~~), Post Mile ~~3.4913.009~~ to Post Mile ~~3.6533.208~~ (P.K. ~~5.6184.843~~ to P.K. ~~5.8795.163~~), Post Mile 3.233 to Post Mile 3.333 (P.K. 5.203 to P.K. 5.364), Post Mile 3.380 to Post Mile 3.543 (P.K. 5.440 to P.K. 5.702), and Post Mile ~~3.8003.638~~ to Post Mile 4.642 (P.K. ~~6.1165.855~~ to P.K. 7.471). (Ord. 2578, § 2, 9/12/2017; Ord. _____, § _____, / /2020)

(c) The parking of vehicles on the west side of New Navy Base Road (County Road No. F3K010) is hereby prohibited between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. from Post Mile ~~1.4871.523~~ to Post Mile ~~1.5031.538~~ (P.K. ~~2.3932.451~~ to P.K. ~~2.4192.475~~), Post Mile ~~1.6991.735~~ to Post Mile ~~1.7221.752~~ (P.K. ~~2.7342.792~~ to P.K. ~~2.7712.820~~), Post Mile ~~2.7582.473~~ to Post Mile ~~2.8202.504~~ (P.K. ~~4.4393.980~~ to P.K. ~~4.5384.030~~), Post Mile ~~3.0342.561~~ to Post Mile ~~3.0502.570~~ (P.K. ~~4.8834.122~~ to P.K. ~~4.9084.136~~), Post Mile ~~3.2762.715~~ to Post Mile ~~3.2972.782~~ (P.K. ~~5.2724.369~~ to P.K. ~~5.3064.477~~), Post Mile ~~3.4002.995~~ to Post Mile ~~3.4913.009~~ (P.K. ~~5.4724.820~~ to P.K. ~~5.6184.843~~), Post Mile 3.208 to Post Mile 3.233 (P.K. 5.163 to P.K. 5.203), Post Mile 3.333 to Post Mile 3.380 (P.K. 5.364 to P.K. 5.440), and Post Mile ~~3.6533.543~~ to Post Mile ~~3.8003.638~~ (P.K. ~~5.8795.702~~ to P.K. ~~6.1165.855~~). (Ord. 2578, § 2, 9/12/2017; Ord. _____, § _____, / /2020)